Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2017 2:11 PM

To: ‘Eric.Schneiderman@ag.ny.gov'; Jason.Brown@ag.ny.gov'; 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov';
‘Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Meg Levine'; Jeffrey Dvorin’; 'Adrienne Kerwin'; ‘Helena
Lynch’

Subject: Citizen-Taxpayer Action -- CJA v. Cuomo, et al. - Albany Co. #5122-16

Attachments: 6-10-17-pre-calendar-statement.pdf; 6-10-17-notice-of-appeal.pdf; 6-10-17-Itr-to-

county-clerk.pdf

So as not to exceed size limits, herewith is the link to CJA’s latest webpage pertaining to our above-entitled citizen-
taxpayer action: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2016/6-10-17-
osc.htm

The webpage posts the following with respect to Judge Hartman’s two May 5, 2017 decisions:

(1) plaintiffs” unsigned order to show cause for reargument/renewal/disclosure/vacatur, my moving affidavit and
exhibits;

(2) plaintiffs’ notice of appeal and pre-calendar statement, which are also attached hereto.
Also, my letter to the County Clerk.
| am en route to get these signed and notarized —and hard copies will be sent to you shortly, from the post office.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff
914-421-1200



